
From: King, Colleen [CKing@wrf.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2006 11:59 AM 
To: Towanda Bryant 
Subject: Scientific Games Racing, LLC - Modification Application for E060114 
 
The correct  values for E060114 are: 
 
East Elev. Angle: 53.9 degrees 
East Azim. Angle: 163.3 
West Elev. Angle: 53.9 
West Azim. Angle 163.3 
 
 
  
 
 
 
NOTICE: This message (including any attachments) from Wiley Rein & Fielding LLP 
may constitute an attorney-client communication and may contain information that 
is PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL and/or ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not an 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this 
message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, 
please do not read, copy or forward this message. Please permanently delete all 
copies and any attachments and notify the sender immediately by reply email or 
by calling our Administrative Office at 202.719.7201. Thank You.  
 
 
 
 
 


